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August 22, 1980

Mr. Robert H. Engelken
Director, Region V
Office of Inspection and Enforcement -
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Cammission

1690 N, California Blvd., Suite 202

Walnut Creek, CA94956

RE: Clarification of 10CFR?1 Report
Dear Sir:

In our lotter of 3 April, 1980, we repor ed a pump failure in our containment
gas monitoring system. This failure was due to deadheading the pump. 1In a
subsequent letter of 31 July, 1980, we reported on a possible repcrtable
defect under 10CFR21. After a review of the circumstances, we find that the
second report should be an expansion cf the original 3 April, 1980 report.

The second failure was due to again deadheadihg the pump but with the inclusion
of a check valve and bypass line for pressure relief. While the pressure
relief did prevent thao pump (ailuzu as imrtended, the Leéal wundilious were

made severe enough that the pump motor shaft failed,

In practice the check valv: will bc set at a lower relief pressure, 85 psig
vs. 100 psig, and the Jdeadhead condition will be alarmed so that it will not
continue for four hours as it did during the test. 1In addition a. noted in
cur 31 July, 1980 report, we are changing thc motor shaft design to increase
the safety factor. '

Comsip will continue the corrective acticns as indicated in our 31 July, 19280
letter. We request that this be considered as part of the original 10CFR21
roport made on 3 April, 1980.

Sincerely,
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Wayne flercer

Genegral Manager
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